From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Burton, Faith (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG);
Crabb, John D. (USADC)
CC: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: 9/14/2011 11:17:22 AM
Subject: RE: ROI request
DP

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: ROI request

DP

From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC)
Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Subject: FW: ROI request

DP

From: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:Tristan_Leavitt@judiciary-rep.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Burton, Faith (OLA)

Cc: Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Davis, Carlton; 'henry.kerner@mail.house.gov'
Subject: ROI request

Faith,

at the direction of! ATF to do an interview at the home of a firearms purchaser. We do not know the name of the
purchaser or the date, although it was presumably after the fall of 2009. The purchaser tumed out to be a prohibited possessor
(possibly a felon—we’re not sure), and his fircarms were seized. However, he was not arrested at that time. We would like a
copy of the Report of Incident (ROI) from this event. Can that be located for us?

Thank you,
Tristan

Tristan L. Leavitt

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
(202) 224-5225
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